The Church of the Covenants was built in 1923 as a Methodist church. It was empty for a while before it
was used as a recreation center during WWII for the Navy recruits from Great Lakes Naval Base. The
congregation purchased the building in 1947. The original organ was a 1923 Hinners which sat in front
on the altar. The 2 manuals consisted of 11 ranks and 12 stops in the chambers in front, 4 ranks in the
Great, 6 in the Swell, and 2 16’s in the Pedal. The Church of the Covenants purchased the 1922 E. M.
Skinner in 2009 from a Baptist church in Lewiston Maine. It was completely rebuilt by Bradford Organ

Company and dedicated in 2010.

Great

16 Bourdon

8 Diapason

8 Clarabella

8 Erzhaler

4 Harmonic Flute

4 Octave (Prep)

Il Mixture (prep)

8 Tromba (prep)

8 French Horn in Swell
Chimes (prep)

Swell

16 Gedeckt

8 Diapason

8 Gedeckt

8 Salicional

8 Voix Celeste

8 Aeoline

8 Unda Maris TC
4 Flute Traverso
2 Flautino

[l Mix (prep)

8 Cornopean

8 Flugel Horn

8 Vox Humana
Tremulant

Choir

8 Diapason

8 Concert Flute
4 Flute d’Amour
8 Clarinet
Tremulant

Pedal

32 Resultant

16 Open Diapason
16 Echo Bourdon
16 Gedeckt

8 Octave

8 Bourdon

8 Still Gedeckt

16 Trombone (prep)
8 Tromba (prep)



